
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
   

GUAM SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

AGENDA 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 31, 2023 

VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL  

III. DETERMINATION OF PROOF OF PUBLICATION  

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS  

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

VI. REPORTS 

a. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

i. OPERATIONAL UPDATE 

ii. FINANCIAL UPDATE 

b. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

c. COMMITTEE REPORTS  

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

a. ISLAND WIDE TRASH COLLECTION INITIATIVE  

b. ORDOT POST CLOSURE PLAN UPDATE 

c. LAYON CELLS 1 AND 2 CLOSURE  

d. RATE CASE WITH PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION   

VIII. NEW BUSINESS  

a. PROCUREMENT OF LEGAL SERVICES 

IX. COMMUNICATIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

X. PUBLIC FORUM - MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO CONTACT GSWA TO BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA IF 

THEY WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD. 

XI. NEXT MEETING 

XII. ADJOURN 

 



 
 

Pending Approval Page 1 
 

GUAM SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, July 27, 2023 
1:03 pm – 2:16 pm 

Guam Solid Waste Authority Via Video Conference 
 

I. Call to Order 
Chairman Gayle called the meeting to order for the Guam Solid Waste Authority (GSWA) Board of Directors' 
meeting at 1:03 pm. 

 
II. Roll Call 

Board Members: 
Andrew Gayle    Chairman 
Minakshi Hemlani   Vice Chairwoman   
Margaret “Peggy” Denney  Secretary 
Cora Montellano   Member 
Jim Oehlerking    Member 

 
Management & Staff:  
Irvin Slike    General Manager 
Katherine Kakigi   Comptroller 
Roman Perez    SW Operations Superintendent 
Keilani Mesa    Administrative Officer 
Jolyn Flores    Administrative Assistant 

 
Guests: 
Jesse Chargualaf   Office of Senator Sabina Perez 
Dana Williams     Pacific Daily News  

 
III. Determination of Proof of Publication  

1st Publication with Guam Daily Post, Thursday, July 20, 2023. 
2nd Publication with Guam Daily Post, Tuesday, July 25, 2023. 

 
IV. Approval of Agenda Items 

Member Cora Montellano motioned to approve the meeting agenda provided by Chairman Gayle; Vice 
Chairwoman Hemlani seconded the motion. Agenda was approved.   

 
V. Approval of Minutes 

Board members reviewed the June 17, 2023 draft minutes. Vice Chairwoman Hemlani motioned to approve the 
draft minutes; Secretary Denney seconded the motion. Minutes for June 17, 2023 Board Meeting were 
approved.  
 

VI. Reports 
a. Management Reports 

i. Operational Update 
I. GSWA Board Resolution No. 2023-014 Relative to Authorizing and Approving 

Recommended Changes to the GSWA Compensation Plan and Request for 
Governor’s Approval. 



 
 

Pending Approval Page 2 
 

General Manager Slike and Comptroller Kakigi presented management’s intent to make the pay increase 
adjustments for the GSWA staff effective July 30, 2023. Comptroller Kakigi explained the funding impact for the last 
quarter of FY23. Board Chairman Gayle reiterated to the Board that they had previously approved the 
implementation of the changes to the staff’s pay to be effective in January 2024; however, in light of the recent 
revenue received from Typhoon Mawar Recovery efforts, GSWA management is requesting to move up the effective 
date to July 30, 2023. Vice Chairwoman Hemlani motioned to approve GSWA Resolution No. 2023-014 provided by 
GSWA Management; Member Montellano seconded the motion. GSWA Resolution No. 2023-014 was approved 
unanimously. 
 
General Manager, Irvin Slike, informed the Board that GSWA received book seven from the Engineering Consultant 
which allows GSWA to receive and handle special waste at Layon Landfill. He submitted the criteria for handling to 
GEPA for their review and approval. He stated the Federal Receivership wrote the current permit to prohibit 
acceptance of the special waste. He informed the Board that this will create a new revenue stream for GSWA.  
 
Additionally, General Manager Slike, reported that GSWA will begin accepting the debris from the Typhoon Mawar 
Recovery efforts at the Layon Landfill. He reported that ECC and PFM are the companies that are handling the 
delivery of these debris contracted through FEMA and the Army Corps of Engineers. He also provided some insight 
on how some of the items received will be handled and what the operation period is. Chairman Gayle inquired how 
the revenue will be determined. General Manager Slike stated that GSWA will provide a tonnage report twice a day 
and the companies should remit payment by the end of each week. Discussion between the Board and management 
stated that there may be an additional $3.1M generated by the waste being received. General Manager Slike 
reported that he does not anticipate that the volume will too significant to cause a need to begin construction on cell 
four immediately. He stated that he will have a better idea by the end of September or October 2023.  
 
General Manager Slike reported that the delivery of the newly procured trucks has been extended so there will be an 
increase of maintenance expenses for the current fleet until the newer trucks are received.  

 
ii. Financial Update 

Comptroller Kakigi provided a revenue report to showcase additional revenues and informed the 
Board that she will work with the Budget Analyst to start loading the funding in the object classes 
that are in the red.  
 
Additionally, Comptroller Kakigi and General Manager Slike stated that the Ordot Dump costs have 
increased due to a non-routine cost that was predominantly from using Detry Plumbing to pump out 
the excess leachate and run the generator at the Ordot Dump.  
 
Comptroller Kakigi also highlighted the areas where GSWA took initiative for cost saving 
measures. She also reported that there was an increase in the personnel costs due to the hiring of 
15 additional employees, but a corresponding decrease in the contractual services costs. 
 
Chairman Gayle highlighted the Commercial and Government Revenue increase for the authority.   

 
b. Legal Counsel’s Report 

Tabled. 
c. Committee Reports 

No discussion. 
 
 



 
 

Pending Approval Page 3 
 

VII. Unfinished Business 
 

a. Island Wide Trash Collection Initiative 
Chairman Gayle stated he will reach out and see what updates he can get. Secretary Denney inquired on 
the places such as “Zero Down” and how it will be addressed with IWC. General Manager Slike stated that 
they will assess these places and see what can be done such as identifying a collection point.  

b. Ordot Post Closure Plan Update  
i. GSWA Board Resolution No. 2023-013 Relative to the Authorization of Court Ordered 

Payments for the Ordot Post Closure Care Trust Account Funding Sources.  
General Manager Slike presented the Resolution to comply with the court order requiring two 
payments into the fund, one in September 2023 and the second in December 2023, and described 
the funding sources for those payments. GM Slike also explained that the Receiver sent their 
technical memorandum to the necessary parties such as the Department of Justice and 
Environmental Protection Agency. Chairman Gayle explained that the payments have increased 
due to the current fund being in a de minimis 0.03% interest bearing account.  Additionally, General 
Manager Slike reported that the meet and confer will commence on July 28, 2023. Vice 
Chairwoman Hemlani motioned to approve GSWA Resolution No. 2023-013 provided by GSWA 
Management; Secretary Denney seconded the motion. GSWA Resolution No. 2023-013 was 
approved unanimously.  

c. Layon Cells 1 and 2 Closure 
No discussion.  

d. Rate Case with Public Utilities Commission 
General Manager Slike provided an update affirming that the Rate Case remains on a promising trajectory 
for its scheduled timeline in the Fall of 2023, with all expectations pointing towards a successful conclusion 
by January 2024. 

 
VIII. New Business 
 No discussion. 

 
IX. Communications and Correspondence 

None. 
 
X. Public Forum: Members of the public to contact GSWA to be placed on the agenda if they wish to address 

the board.  
None. 

 
XI. Next meeting 
       The next meeting will be held via video conference on Thursday, August 31, 2023 at 1:00 pm. 
 
XIII. Adjourn  

Secretary Denney made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Member Montellano seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 2:16 pm. 







  
Unaudited Annual  

Budget Carryover  Total July July % YTD %

Operations ARPA FY23 ARPA Budget Budget 2023 Variance Variance Budget YTD Variance Variance

 Revenues:
   Commercial Fees (Large) 9,318,705  0 9,318,705 791,452 937,159 145,707 18% 7,761,332 8,370,672 609,339 7.9%

   Others - Government/Commercial Fees 788,267 0 788,267 66,949 900,163 833,214 1245% 656,529 1,781,272 1,124,743 171.3%

   Residential Collection Fees, net 3% Bad Debt 7,881,596 0 7,881,596 669,396 652,188 (17,207) -3% 6,564,397 6,558,818 (5,580) -0.1%

   Host Community Fees 327,003 0 327,003 27,773 33,307 5,535 20% 272,354 293,244 20,890 7.7%

    Other Revenues 435,289 0 435,289 36,970 48,920 11,950 32% 362,542 345,872 (16,670) -4.6%

    Interest Income 0 0 0 0 238 238 n/a 0 0 0 n/a

    Prior Year Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0 n/a 0 107,816 107,816 n/a

      Total revenues 18,750,848 0 0 18,750,860 1,592,539 2,571,976 979,437 62% 15,617,155 17,457,693 1,840,539 11.8%

   

    ARPA Budget Allocation 0 9,008,811 3,000,000 12,008,811 0 0 0 0% 3,020,766 3,020,766 0 0.0%

    Transfer In - Recycling Revolving Fund 400,000 400,000 33,333 33,333 0 0% 333,333 333,333 0 0.0%

Total Revenues/Transfers In/ARPA Allocation 19,150,848 9,008,811 3,000,000 31,159,674 1,625,872 2,605,310 979,437 60% 18,971,254 20,811,792 1,840,538 9.7%

  

      

 Expenditures by Object:    

    Salaries and wages 3,369,888 0 3,369,888 387,768 402,888 15,120 4% 2,797,468 2,748,491 (48,977) -1.8%

    Contractual services:        

       Layon Operator 1,800,000 2,000,000 3,800,000 312,500 332,306 19,806 6% 3,175,000 3,195,539 20,539 0.6%

       Layon Monitoring 807,733 8,811 0 816,544 56,983 56,983 0 0% 673,111 691,164 18,053 2.7%

       Harmon Hauler Station Operations 2,560,000 1,000,000 3,560,000 296,667 354,214 57,547 19% 2,966,667 3,318,777 352,110 11.9%

       Ordot Postclosure care 2,000,000 0 2,000,000 166,667 166,667 0 0% 1,666,670 1,666,670 0 0.0%

        Recycling Programs 814,807 0 814,807 67,901 28,377 (39,524) -58% 765,332 611,967 (153,365) -20.0%

       GEPA Appropriation 202,992 0 202,992 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0  

        Contractual Employees 1,200,000 0 1,200,000 115,385 118,019 2,634 2% 1,035,995 1,101,974 65,979 6.4%

       Vehicle Maintenance 786,926 0 786,926 65,577 24,642 (40,936) -62% 655,772 665,091 9,320 1.4%

       PUC/Rate Study Consultant/Legal Expenses/Ordo 154,000 0 154,000 12,833 9,525 (3,308) -26% 111,500 74,000 (37,500) -33.6%

        Others 382,918 1,080,000 0 1,462,918 31,910 19,859 (12,050) -38% 319,099 270,685 (48,414) -15.2%

         Total contractual services: 10,709,376 1,088,811 3,000,000 14,798,187 1,126,422 1,110,593 (15,830) -1% 11,369,144 11,595,867 226,723 2.0%

       

    Receiver 50,000 0 50,000 0 0 0% 50,000 478,271 428,271 856.5%

    

    Travel 24,000 0 24,000 0 0 0 0% 14,485 14,485 0 0.0%

    Supplies 500,000 0 500,000 41,667 35,891 (5,775) -14% 416,667 433,881 17,215 4.1%

    Vehicle Supplies 384,342 384,342 32,029 28,782 (3,246) -10% 320,285 249,796 (70,489) -22.0%

    Worker's compensation 3,000 0 3,000 250 0 (250) -100% 0 0 0 0.0%

    Drug testing 2,000 0 2,000 167 43 (123) -74% 1,667 1,528 (139) -8.3%

    Equipment 34,034 0 34,034 2,836 2,784 (52) -2% 28,362 33,517 5,155 18.2%

    Utilities - power 102,053 0 102,053 8,504 9,803 1,298 15% 85,044 89,000 3,956 4.7%

    Utilities - water 18,114 0 18,114 1,510 854 (655) -43% 15,095 7,440 (7,655) -50.7%

    Communications 57,731 0 57,731 4,811 4,938 127 3% 48,109 43,293 (4,816) -10.0%

    Capital outlays 161,843 7,920,000 0 8,081,843 0 0 0 0% 345,576 345,576 0 0.0%

   Miscellaneous 236,842 0 236,842 19,737 25,061 5,324 27% 197,368 216,122 18,754 9.5%

   Reserves - Layon Landfill 200,000 0 200,000 16,667 16,667 0 0% 166,667 166,667 0 0.0%

   Transfers to Host Community Fund 300,000 0 300,000 25,000 40,408 15,408 62% 250,000 293,244 43,244 17.3%

   Transfer out to General Fund (Debt Service), Cell 3 2,997,625 0 2,997,625 249,802 253,833 4,031 2% 2,498,021 2,538,187 40,167 1.6%

    Other Expenditures 5,021,585 7,920,000 0 12,941,584 402,978 419,064 16,086 4% 4,387,345 4,432,735 45,390 1.0%

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 19,150,848 9,008,811 3,000,000 31,159,659 1,917,169 1,932,545 15,377 1% 18,603,958 19,255,365 651,407 3.5%

 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over  
  (under expenditures  672,764 1,556,427

 
Less:  Carry Over Encumbrances/Expenditures:  1,694,934 1,816,026
   -1,022,170 -259,598

Summary of Carry over Encumbrances: Total Encumbrance Payments Balance
    
 
Transfer for Interest Payment - OPCC 0 1,694,934 -1,694,934

                 Layon Monitoring 66,271 33,135 33,136
GEPA 34,754 34,754 0
Other Contractual 82,886 53,202 29,684  

Note: 183,911 1,816,026 -1,632,115

    This report is based on preliminary month end numbers and is subject to change based on DOA updates and  

    accounting adjustments.    

    ARPA Funds revenues are allocated based on when they are expended.  

    Carry over encumbrances such as contracts and purchase orders funded by prior year receipts but expended this fiscal year.

    Bad debt expense was based on FY2022 write off approximately 3% of Residential Revenues.

    Public Law 36-107 allocated to GEPA $202,992 to fund duties and responsibilities related to the

    closure, monitoring and opening of the island's landfill.

    P.L. 36-107 allocated $18,750,860 to fund GSWA's budget.

    P.L. 36-115 allocated $400,000 to from the Recycling Revolving Fund to GSWA to fund the Residential

      Recycling Program and is a continuing appropriation.

Guam Solid Waste Operations Fund

Operating Budget Revenues, Expenditures, Reserves
As of July 31, 2023



GUAM SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY FUNDS

FUND BALANCE as of July 31, 2023

Unaudited Ordot

Operational Post Closure
Fund Fund Total

Fund Balance, September 30, 2022,  6,510,856 3,617,812 10,128,668

     Add:   Revenues/Other Sources: 20,811,792 1,666,670 22,478,462

                Transfers In‐ SWOF 0 1,694,934 1,694,934

20,811,792 3,361,604 24,173,396

     Less:  Expenditures/Reserves: ‐19,255,365 ‐1,784,394 ‐21,039,759

               Transfers Out ‐ OPCC ‐1,694,934 0 ‐1,694,934

                Carry Over Encumbrances ‐121,092 0 ‐121,092

‐21,071,390 ‐1,784,394 ‐22,855,784

Net Operating Budget ‐259,598 1,577,210 1,317,612  

Add back:     

  Capital Outlay ‐ Equipment Replacement reserves

   set asides 0 0 0

   Layon Reserves 166,667 0 166,667

Total Net change in Fund Balance ‐92,932 1,577,210 1,484,278
Ending Fund Balance, July 31, 2023 (unaudited) 6,417,924 5,195,022 11,612,946

 

 



Solid Waste Operations Fund
Operating Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2023 and September 30, 2022 As of As of %
                               (Unaudited) 31-Jul-23 30-Sep-22 Change Change

  

 
ASSETS

 Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted 4,378,342 6,002,579 -1,624,237 -27%
 Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 5,843,464 4,737,594 1,105,870 23%  

 Receivables, net: 0   

    Tipping Fees 4,247,276 3,146,002 1,101,274 35% ‐202,850.04

 Due from other funds 0
 Due from component units 0
 Deposits and other assets 0
      Total assets 14,469,082 13,886,175 582,906 4%

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT)
 

 Liabilities:
    Accounts payable 0 0 0  
    Accrued payroll and other 1,296,008 1,487,282 -191,274 -13%
    Due to component units 0 0  
    Due to other funds 1,471,951 2,270,225 -798,274 -35%
    Deferred revenue 0 0 0  
    Deposits and other liabilities 48,177 0 0  
      Total liabilities 2,816,135 3,757,507 -941,372 -25%

 
 Fund balance (deficit):  
      Restricted, OPCC 5,195,022 3,617,810 1,577,212 44%
      Committed 0 0 0  
      Assigned 6,417,924 6,510,858 -92,934 -1%
      Unassigned 0 0 0  
      Total fund balance (deficit) 11,612,946 10,128,668 1,484,278 15%
      Total liabilities and fund balances (deficit) 14,429,082 13,886,175 542,906 4%

Note:  

   This report is based on preliminary month end numbers and is subject to change based on DOA updates and

    accounting adjustments.



Operating Budget Revenues, Expenditures

As of July 31, 2023  

Unaudited FY2023 FY2022 %
Actuals to Actuals to Increase

Date Date Variance (Decrease)
 Revenues:
   Commercial Fees (Large) 8,370,672 7,446,049 924,623 12.4%
   Others - Government/Commercial Fees 1,781,272 741,818 1,039,454 140.1%
   Residential Collection Fees (net 3%) 6,558,818 6,499,339 59,479 0.9%
   Host Community Fees 293,244 266,980 26,264 9.8%
    Other Revenues 345,872 393,409 -47,537 -12.1%

    Interest Income 0 1,395 -1,395 -100.0%

    Prior Year Revenues 107,816 98,486 9,330 n/a

    Total Revenues 17,457,693 15,447,476 2,010,217 13.0%
       ARPA Budget Allocation 3,020,766 1,999,814 1,020,952 51.1%
       Transfers In- Reimb from Cell 3 0 850,194 -850,194 -100.0%
       Transfers In - Recycling Revolving Fund 333,333 0 333,333 n/a
       Total Other Resources/Transfers In 3,354,099 2,850,008 504,091 17.7%
Total Revenues/Other Resources/Transfers In: 20,811,792 18,297,483 2,514,308 13.7%

 Expenditures by Object:   
    Salaries and wages - regular 1,762,478 1,309,992 452,486 34.5%
    Salaries and wages - overtime 297,287 151,705 145,582 96.0%
    Salaries and wages - fringe benefits 688,725 548,213 140,512 25.6%

2,748,491 2,009,910 738,581 36.7%  

 
    Contractual services:
        Layon Operations 3,195,539 3,131,539 64,000 2.0%
        Layon Others 724,299 424,317 299,982 70.7%
        Harmon Hauler Station Operations 3,318,777 2,767,513 551,264 19.9%
        Ordot Postclosure care (OPCC) 1,784,394 1,930,017 -145,623 -7.5%
        Recycling/Other Programs 611,967 896,638 -284,671 -31.7%
        GEPA Appropriation 34,754 109,868 -75,114 -68.4%
        Contractual Employees 1,101,974 1,187,590 -85,616 -7.2%
        Vehicle Maintenance 665,091 978,932 -313,841 -32.1%
        PUC/Legal Expenses 74,000 183,499 -109,499 -59.7%
        Other Contractual 323,887 255,635 68,252 26.7%
    Total Contractual 11,834,680 11,865,548 -30,865 -0.3%

     Receiver 478,271 266,931 211,340 79.2%

    Travel 14,485 11,421 3,064 26.8%
    Supplies 433,881 408,039 25,842 6.3%
    Vehicle Supplies 249,796 0 249,796 n/a
    Worker's compensation 0 0 0 n/a
    Drug testing 1,528 346 1,182 341.5%
    Equipment 33,517 17,803 15,714 88.3%
    Utilities - power 89,000 83,842 5,158 6.2%
    Utilities - water 7,440 8,747 -1,307 -14.9%
    Communications 43,293 44,048 -755 -1.7%
    Capital outlays 345,576 142,780 202,796 142.0%
   Miscellaneous 216,122 313,707 -97,585 -31.1%
   Reserves 0 0 0 n/a
   Transfers to Host Community Fund 293,244 266,980 26,264 9.8%
   Transfer out to General Fund (Debt Service), Cell 3 Expen 2,538,187 2,536,771 1,416 0.1%
    Other Expenditures 4,266,068 3,834,484 431,585 11.3%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 19,327,511 17,976,875 1,350,640 7.5%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over  
  (under expenditures 1,484,279 320,608 1,163,671 363.0%
Other financing sources (uses),  
  Transfers in from other funds 0 0 0
   Transfers out to other funds 0 0 0
      Total other financing sources (uses), net 0 0 0
       Net Change in Fund Balance: 1,484,278 320,608 1,163,670 363.0%
Beginning Fund Balance, 09-30 (unaudited) 10,128,668 9,987,486 141,182 1.4%
Ending Fund Balance, July (unaudited) 11,612,946 10,308,094 1,304,852 12.7%

Note:

   This report is based on preliminary month end numbers and is subject to change based on DOA updates and

    accounting adjustments.

   



Mr. Total
Site Period Rubbishman Layon Tonnage Amount

DPW Typhoon Waste/Sites 06/05 to 06/30 920.71 0.00 920.71 157,993.84  

Mayor's Typhoon Waste 05/29 to 06/30 21.04 36.19 57.23 9,820.67
Commercial Typhoon Waste 06/01 to 06/30 1,347.09 210.66 1,557.75 243,009.00

410,823.51

DPW Typhoon Waste/Sites 07/01 to 07/31 555.02 0.00 555.02 95,241.43

Total Commercia/Govt Waste 506,064.94

GovGuam Reimbursement:

Residential Typhoon Waste 05/29 to 06/11 628,300.00
Transfer Stations 05/29 to 06/11 77,550.00
Total GovGuam Reimbursement 705,850.00

Typhoon Revenues/Reimbursement Grand Total: 1,211,914.94

TYPHOON MAWAR
Recovery Tonnage Reports and Government Reimbursement



MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY
TONNAGE 4,693     4,930     5,084     5,508     5,347     5,562     4,874     5,333     5,350     4,536     5,169     4,683     4,889     7,898     5,994     
REVENUE 724$      759$      774$      846$      835$      879$      750$      806$      796$      674$      786$      722$      768$      1,254$   937$      

FIFTEEN	(15)	MONTHS	

Commercial/Military	Revenue	&	Tonnage
Period	May	2022	‐	July	2023

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

9000

TONNAGE REVENUE



MAY JUNE JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY
TONNAGE 2,347     2,297     2,089     2,414     2,133     2,141     2,314     2,160     2,389     1,951     2,114     1,854     2,281     3,643               2,323     
REVENUE 673$      678$      674$      677$      675$      681$      680$      681$      690$      681$      679$      663$      664$      678$                672$      
# OF CUSTOMERS 21,736 21,714 21,716 21,745 21,767 21,884 21,919 21,960 21,972 21,912 21,790 21,322 21,391 21,393 21,455

The increase in tonnage for May 2023  and June 2023 was due to the Islandwide Residential trash pick up for a  two week period, May 29 to June 1

   due to Typhoon Mawar.  Tonnage is 69% higher than the average monthly tonnage this fiscal year.

FIFTEEN	(15)	MONTHS	

Residential	Revenue	&	Tonnage
MAY	2022	‐	JULY	2023

20800

21000

21200

21400

21600

21800

22000

22200

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

TONNAGE REVENUE # OF CUSTOMERS



AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL
FY22/23 35,015$    26,430$       18,316$   47,135$      41,967$   57,200$    74,600$     65,312$    50,589$       48,860$   35,164$     64,783$        
FY21/22 69,096$    74,370$       50,803$   64,098$      79,087$   68,668$    82,964$     38,424$    25,468$       21,457$   86,755$     79,091$        

Stockpile of sludge in a temporary drying bed that will likely be disposed during this fiscal year 

estimated to be around $340,000.

We are expecting a estimated decrease between 50% to 70% of the Northern District plant for the remainder

of the fiscal year.

Guam WaterWorks Authority Biosolids
Billings Comparative

Twelve (12) Months Comparative

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

100000

AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL

GSWA Biosolids Billings
Twelve (12) Months

Comparative 

FY22/23 FY21/22



Indicators Target May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23
Days in Cash 90 72.94 69.7 48.87

Collection Ratio
* Month to Date 98% 88% 63% 81%
* Year to Date 98% 100% 94% 93%
Account Receivable Days 60 62.52 76.58 79.54
Account Payable Days 45 49 35 Pending

Residential Customers 21,691 21391 21393 21455
Trucks Procured/Purchased - FY2022 3 3 3 3
Trucks Procured/Purchased - FY2023 10 6 6 6

Plastic 5% 0% 0% 0%
Contamination Rate 25.0% 100% 100% 83%

Note:
Days in Cash decreased due to a transfer to OPCC for the first interest payment due of $1.7 million.
Recycling curbside pickup was paused during Typhoon Mawar period.
 
 
 

KEY INDICATORS
As of July 31, 2023


	DRAFT AGENDA 08-31-2023
	7-27-2023 GSWA BOD MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT_PD
	Proof of Publication
	BUDGET
	FUND BALANCE
	BAL SHEET
	FY23 VS FY22
	MAWAR
	COMMERCIAL TONNAGE REV
	RESIDENTIAL TONNAGE REV
	GWA BILLING
	key indicators



